
 

 

 
Date of issue: 12th January 2016  

 
  

MEETING: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Malik (Chair), Davis and Wright) 
  
DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 20TH JANUARY, 2016 AT 10.00 AM 
  
VENUE: VENUS SUITE 2, ST MARTINS PLACE, 51 BATH 

ROAD, SLOUGH, BERKSHIRE, SL1 3UF 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

TERESA CLARK 
 
01753 875018 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 

1.   Declarations of Interest 
 

  

 All Members who believe they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary or other Pecuniary or non pecuniary Interest in 
any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare 
that interest and, having regard to the circumstances 
described in Section 3 paragraphs 3.25 – 3.27 of the 

  



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the 
matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to speak 
in accordance with Paragraph 3.28 of the Code.  
 
The Chair will ask Members to confirm that they do not have 
a declarable interest. 
 
All Members making a declaration will be required to 
complete a Declaration of Interests at Meetings form 
detailing the nature of their interest. 

 
2.   Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - 

To Note 
 

1 - 2  

3.   Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 25th 
November, 2015 
 

3 - 4  

LICENSING ACT 2003 ISSUES 
 
 This ‘Licensing Act 2003’ Sub-Committee is convening under the Licensing Act 2003 to hear and 

decide matters arising under that Act and under the Gambling Act 2005. Such matters may include 
the sale by retail of alcohol; the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 
member of the club; the provision of regulated entertainment; and the provision of late night 
refreshment. 

 
4.   Premises Licence Review- Skyways Hotel, 19-21 

London Rd, Slough, Berkshire SL3 7RL 
 

5 - 86 Upton 

GENERAL LICENSING ISSUES 
 
 This ‘General’ Licensing Sub-Committee is convening to hear and decide licensing matters other 

than those arising under the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005. This includes (amongst 
others) applications for hackney carriage/private hire drivers’ licences, hackney carriage/private hire 
vehicle licences and street trading consents. 

 
5.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
  

 It is recommended that the press and public be 
excluded from the remainder of the meeting as 
the items to be considered contain exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in 
Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part I of Schedule 12A to 
the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

  

PART II 
 

6.   Private Hire Driver and Operator Conduct 
Hearing- (Reference 04-15) 
 
 
 
 

87 - 118  

 



 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

   

 Press and Public  
   

You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an observer. You will 
however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in the Part II agenda.  Please contact 
the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further details. 
 
The Council allows the filming, recording and photographing at its meetings that are open to the public.  
Anyone proposing to film, record or take photographs of a meeting is requested to advise the Democratic 
Services Officer before the start of the meeting.  Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming 
should not move around the meeting room whilst filming nor should they obstruct proceedings or the public 
from viewing the meeting.  The use of flash photography, additional lighting or any non hand held devices, 
including tripods, will not be allowed unless this has been discussed with the Democratic Services Officer.  
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



PREDETERMINATION/PREDISPOSITION - GUIDANCE 

 
The Council often has to make controversial decisions that affect people adversely and 
this can place individual members in a difficult position. They are expected to represent 
the interests of their constituents and political party and have strong views but it is also 
a well established legal principle that members who make these decisions must not be 
biased nor must they have pre-determined the outcome of the decision. This is 
especially so in “quasi judicial” decisions in planning and licensing committees. 
This Note seeks to provide guidance on what is legally permissible and when members 
may participate in decisions. It should be read alongside the Code of Conduct. 
 
Predisposition 
 
Predisposition is lawful. Members may have strong views on a proposed decision, and 
may have expressed those views in public, and still participate in a decision. This will 
include political views and manifesto commitments. The key issue is that the member 
ensures that their predisposition does not prevent them from consideration of all the 
other factors that are relevant to a decision, such as committee reports, supporting 
documents and the views of objectors. In other words, the member retains an “open 
mind”. 
 
Section 25 of the Localism Act 2011 confirms this position by providing that a decision 
will not be unlawful because of an allegation of bias or pre-determination “just because” 
a member has done anything that would indicate what view they may take in relation to 
a matter relevant to a decision. However, if a member has done something more than 
indicate a view on a decision, this may be unlawful bias or predetermination so it is 
important that advice is sought where this may be the case. 
 
Pre-determination / Bias  
 
Pre-determination and bias are unlawful and can make a decision unlawful. 
Predetermination means having a “closed mind”. In other words, a member has made 
his/her mind up on a decision before considering or hearing all the relevant evidence.  
Bias can also arise from a member’s relationships or interests, as well as their state of 
mind.  The Code of Conduct’s requirement to declare interests and withdraw from 
meetings prevents most obvious forms of bias, e.g. not deciding your own planning 
application.  However, members may also consider that a “non-pecuniary interest” 
under the Code also gives rise to a risk of what is called apparent bias. The legal test is: 
“whether the fair-minded and informed observer, having considered the facts, would 
conclude that there was a real possibility that the Committee was biased’.  A fair minded 
observer takes an objective and balanced view of the situation but Members who think 
that they have a relationship or interest that may raise a possibility of bias, should seek 
advice. 
 
This is a complex area and this note should be read as general guidance only. 
Members who need advice on individual decisions, should contact the Monitoring 
Officer. 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee – Meeting held on Wednesday, 25th November, 
2015. 

 
Present:-  Councillors Davis (Chair), Shah and Wright 

  

Officers Present:-  Teresa Clark, Senior Democratic Services Officer, Neil 
Fraser, Democratic Services Officer, Mick Sims, Licensing 
Manager, Alison Peters and David Graham, Legal Advisors. 

  

Apologies for Absence:- None.  
 

 
PART 1 

 
8. Declarations of Interest  

 
None. 
 

9. Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note  
 
Members confirmed that they had read and understood the guidance on 
predetermination and predisposition. 
 

10. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 22nd October, 2015  
 
Resolved -  That the minutes of the last meeting, held on 22nd October 2015, 

be approved as a correct record. 
 

11. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
Resolved  –  That the press and public be excluded from the remainder of the 

meeting as the items to be considered contained exempt 
information relating to individuals as defined in Paragraph 1 of 
Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended). 

 
12. Private Hire Driver and Operator Conduct Hearing- (Reference 01-15)  

 
The Following is a Part 1 summary of the case: 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee was asked to consider whether Applicant 
(Reference 01-15) was a fit and proper person to continue to hold a Private 
Hire Operator’s licence and/or a Private Hire Driver’s licence in Slough. The 
Appellant attended the hearing.  
 
The Licensing Officer summarised the background to the case and discussed 
the relevant Policy and Legislative considerations. He advised Members that 
the Sub-Committee could only allow an Applicant to hold the aforementioned 
licences if it was satisfied that the applicant was a ‘fit and proper’ person to do 
so. 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 3



 

Licensing Sub-Committee - 25.11.15 

 

The Sub-Committee was advised that in November 2014, Slough Borough 
Council Licensing Officers were taking part in a planned joint enforcement 
exercise in conjunction with the Metropolitan Police’s Cab Enforcement team 
at Heathrow Airport. The Applicant was observed exiting a vehicle, along with 
a passenger who was in the rear of the vehicle.  
 
Following investigation, the Appellant was found to have used an unlicensed 
hire vehicle for transporting a member of the public who had paid £60 and 
booked the journey through a company on-line. When questioned about the 
incident the driver had stated that the passenger was a friend.  The passenger 
advised the Police Officer that she did not know the driver. The driver then 
conceded that a Private Hire journey had been undertaken in the private hire 
vehicle as the usual licensed vehicle was currently ‘off the road’. 
 
The Appellant was subsequently convicted in April 2015 of ‘using an 
unlicensed private hire vehicle’ and of ‘using a vehicle uninsured for Hire and 
Reward’ in November 2014, contrary to section 46 (1)e (i) of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. The Appellant pleaded 
guilty to the charges. 
 
The Sub-Committee was advised that, when submitting an application to 
renew the Private Hire Operator’s licence in March 2015, the Appellant had 
failed to declare details of the outstanding summons or charges pending. In 
addition, when submitting an application to renew the Private Hire Driver and 
Vehicle licences in May 2015, the Appellant had failed to declare the 
conviction for  using an unlicensed Private Hire vehicle in April 2015. 
 
The Licensing Officer submitted that, in light of the above convictions and the 
Appellant’s failure to notify the Licensing Office of these convictions, the 
Appellant was not deemed a fit and proper person to hold a Private Hire 
Operator’s Licence or a Private Hire Driver’s Licence in Slough, and it was 
recommended that both licences be revoked. 
 
The Appellant presented evidence to the Sub-Committee in mitigation. 
 
The Sub-Committee adjourned to reach its decision and carefully considered  
the evidence. Members were concerned about what the offences showed 
about the Appellant’s honesty, the ability to take responsibility as a driver, and 
about whether passengers would be safe in the driver’s vehicle. 
The Sub-Committee decided that the Appellant was not a fit and proper 
person to continue to hold a Private Hire Operator’s Licence or a Private Hire 
Driver’s licence in Slough, and decided that the licences be revoked. 
 
Resolved - That the Private Hire Operator Licence (ref 01-15), and Private 

Hire Driver’s licence (ref 01-15, be revoked). 
 

Chair 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 10.15 am and closed at 1.25 pm) 

Page 4



Review Application Report 

 

20th January 2016 
Licensing Sub Committee 
 

 

Contains Confidential 
Exempt Information 

No 

Report Title 
 

Premises Licence Review hearing 

Premises Details SKYWAYS HOTEL 
19-21 London Road 
Langley 
Slough 
SL3 7RL 
 
Premises Licence Number PL4582 
 

Author(s) Mick Sims 
Licensing Manager  
Enforcement and Regulatory Services 
 

Purpose of Report Regulatory / Review Hearing for Premises Licence 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 On 20th November 2015,  Debie Pearmain - Thames Valley Police Licensing 

Officer applied for a Review of the Premises Licence for the Skyways Hotel, 
19-21 London Road, Langley Slough, SL3 7RL under Section 51 of the 
Licensing Act 2003.  
 

1.2 A copy of section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 is attached at Appendix E 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 The Sub Committee are asked to determine the Application.   
 
2.2 Where the Sub Committee considers action is appropriate the options 

available are: 
 
2.2.1 Temporarily or permanently modify the conditions of the premises licence 

(which includes adding new conditions or any alteration or omission of an 
existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours of opening or by 
requiring door supervisors at particular times; 

2.2.2 exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to 
exclude 
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not 
within the incidental live and recorded music exemption); 

2.2.3 remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they 
consider that the problems are the result of poor management; 

2.2.4 suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
2.2.5 revoke the licence; 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 5



Review Application Report 

2.2.6   issue an informal warning; and 
2.2.7   do nothing. 
 
3. PRINCIPLES FOR MAKING DECISIONS 
 
           Context 
 
3.1 As quasi-judicial body the Committee is required to consider this matter on its 

merits and must act reasonably and rationally.  The Committee can only take 
into account relevant factors and must ignore irrelevant factors.  The decision 
must be based on evidence, that is to say material, which tends logically to 
show the existence or non-existence of the relevant facts, or the likelihood or 
the unlikelihood of some future event, the occurrence of which would be 
relevant.  The Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions of all 
persons entitled to make representation to it. 

 
3.2 The Committee can only consider matters within the report along with relevant 

representations made at the hearing.  
 
3.3 Members should note that the Committee is meeting on this occasion solely to 

perform the role of licensing authority.  As such, Members should disregard 
the Council’s broader policy objectives and role as statutory authority in other 
contexts.  Members must direct themselves to making a determination solely 
based upon the licensing law, guidance and the Council’s related policies and 
guidance.  

 
3.4 Members will be aware of the Council’s Code of Conduct which requires them 

to declare interests.  The Code applies to members when considering 
licensing issues.  In addition as a quasi-judicial body, members are required to 
avoid both actual bias and the appearance of bias. 

 
           Human Rights & Equality Act Duties 
 
3.5 In determining the case, the Committee should be aware of and take into 

account any implications that may arise from the Human Rights Act 1998 and 
S149 Equality Act 2010.  The Act 1998 makes it unlawful for a public authority 
to act in a manner which is incompatible with the European Convention on 
Human Rights.   

 
3.6 When determining the case and considering imposition of conditions the 

Committee must be satisfied that any decision which interferes with the rights 
of the applicant or of others only does so insofar as it is necessary to protect 
the rights of others and that no alternative decisions would be appropriate. 

 
3.7 The Committee is specifically referred to the following Convention rights: 
 
3.7.1 Article 6 (the right to a fair trial),  
3.7.2 Article 8 (the right to respect for private and family life) 
3.7.3 Article 1 of the First Protocol (the protection of property) 
 
4. RELEVANT POLICY AND LEGISLATION CONSIDERATIONS 
 

Page 6



Review Application Report 

4.1 The procedure to be followed for the Review hearing is attached at Appendix 
D. 

 
4.2 The amended guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

was published in March 2015, paragraph 11 and the salient points that the 
Committee must have regard to for Review Applications are detailed below: 

 
“11.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club 
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems 
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises 
licence or club premises certificate. 
 
11.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a 
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review 
the licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with 
any of the four licensing objectives. 
 
11.10 Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems 
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning of 
their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise the 
licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns. A 
failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision to apply 
for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing objectives should be 
encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-operation.” 
 
Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review 
 
11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may 
exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. 
 
11.17 The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any 
further steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is 
nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence 
holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is 
expected that licensing authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important 
mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that 
warnings should be issued in writing to the licence holder. 
 
11.18 However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health 
officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement – either orally or in 
writing – that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, 
licensing authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into 
account when considering what further action is appropriate. 
 
 
11.20 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities 
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that 
the representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at 
these causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response 
to address the causes of concern that instigated the review. 
 
11.21 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal 
and replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a 
problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management 
decisions made by that individual. 

Page 7



Review Application Report 

 
11.22 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company 
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may 
be an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent 
review hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove 
a succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of 
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives. 
 
11.23 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions 
of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of 
up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three 
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be 
expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives.  
So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring 
the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. 
However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from 
a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing 
authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the 
problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the 
licence.” 

 
4.3      The committee should also consider and make use of the ‘Yellow and Red 

     Card’ system as directed and recommended by The Department of Culture, 
     Media and Sport (DCMS) and as approved by the Licensing Committee. 

 
4.4 The committee must also have regard to Slough Borough Council’s Statement 

of Licensing Policy 2014-2019, sub-paragraphs 6.1 to 6.8 of which cover the 
authority’s general approach to licence conditions. 

 
5. LICENCE SUMMARY  
 
5.1 Skyways Hotel operates as a hotel with a restaurant and bar and currently 

holds Premises Licence number PL 4582 (Appendix A).  The Premises 
Licence holder is a Mr Sewa Singh Johal and the named Designated 
Premises Supervisor (“DPS”) is Mr Kavi Raj Singh Johal, who holds a 
Personal Licence (number PA004685).  Both the Premises Licence and 
Personal Licence were issued by Slough Borough Council. 

 
5.2 The DPS is responsible for the day to day management of the licensed 

premises. 
 
5.3 The Premises Licence authorises the carrying out of the licensable activities 

as follows: 
 

E - Performance of live music (Indoors) 
F - Playing of recorded music (Indoors) 
G - Performance of Dance (Indoors) 
H - Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G 
(Indoors) 
 
The times the Licence authorises the above Licensable Activities are: 
 
Friday to Sunday:    08.00pm    11.00pm 

Page 8



Review Application Report 

Non Standard Timings:    8.00pm   Midnight 
(1 extra hour on all Bank Holidays, Vasaki and Dewali) 
 
I - Late night refreshment (Indoors) 
 
The times the Licence authorises this activity are: 
 
Monday to Sunday:     11.00pm    Midnight 
 
J - Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 
 
The times the Licence authorises this activity are: 
 
Monday to Sunday:    10.00am     Midnight 
Good Friday:               Noon         11.30pm 
Christmas Day:           Noon         11.30pm 
New Year’s Eve:        10.00am     Midnight 

 
A copy of the current Premises Licence is attached at Appendix A. 

 
6. REASON FOR REFERRAL: REVIEW APPLICATION  
 
6.1 The Applicant asking for the Review is Debie Pearmain - Police Licensing 

Officer on behalf of Thames Valley Police.  Any responsible authority or an 
interested party may apply for a review of a premises licence if it is concerned 
about activities taking place at the licensed premises which may impact 
adversely on one of the licensing objectives.   

 
6.2 The Applicant has asked that the Premises Licence is suspended for a period 

of 3 months to allow all current conditions on the Premises Licence to be fully 
implemented and complied with, for all staff to undergo Child Sexual 
Exploitation (CSE) course, and for a full agency licensing inspection to take 
place with all relevant Authorities before the end of the suspension period to 
ensure full compliance. The full Review Application and supporting evidence 
sent with it are contained at Appendices B and C. 

 
6.3 The Licensing Authority is satisfied that this application for Review meets the 

appropriate legislative requirements within the Licensing Act 2003 and is 
therefore a valid application to be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
6.3 Responsible authorities or any interested party may ask for a review because 

of a matter or matters arising at the premises in connection with any of the 
four licensing objectives.   

 
6.4 The grounds for the Review are: 
 

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder,  
2. Public Safety,  
3. The Protection of Children from Harm, and  
4. The Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

 

Page 9



Review Application Report 

6.5 The grounds for the Review Application are based on items 1 to 3 of 
paragraph 6.4 above, being: 

 
6.6 Repeated identified breaches of conditions attached to the current Premises 

Licence, poor management of the licensed premises, concerns over hotel 
security and the room booking system at the premises together with potential 
safeguarding issues following a Police operation at the hotel which took place 
on 12th August 2015. 

  
7 BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
7.1.1 On 6th July 2009, the Skyways Hotel was the subject of a Review application 

made by Thames Valley Police, on the grounds that the premises was not  
able to fully promote the licensing objectives relating to: The Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder; Public Safety; The Prevention of Public Nuisance and 
The Protection of Children from Harm.  
 

7.1.2 The grounds for that review are briefly summarised as being mismanagement 
of the premises which has caused numerous crimes, severe disorder, 
drunkenness, and public nuisance. As result of that Review the Licensing Sub 
Committee imposed a total of 14 new conditions on the premises licence a 
copy of which is contained in Appendix A.  
 

7.1.3 In late 2014, Thames Valley Police conducted a number of visits and 
inspections at Skyways Hotel where breaches of conditions were identified as 
well as concerns regarding the booking in system of guests, the security of the 
hotel, correct use of the CCTV system. 
 

7.1.4 The Police and Licensing Officers met with the owner and Premises Licence 
Holder, Mr Sewa Johal and the DPS, Mr Kavi Raj Singh Johal to discuss the 
concerns about the premises and to discuss the addition of nine new 
conditions to the premises Licence by way of a Minor Variation. Mr Sewa 
Johal agreed to this and  a Minor Variation was submitted on 14th October 
2014. The new conditions are detailed on page 6 of the premises licence. 

 
7.1.5      On 28th November 2014, Ms Pearmain and neighbourhood officers attended 

the premises. A plain clothes officer managed to successfully gain access to 
the annexe building next door, without being challenged. The receptionist 
could not show ID for someone staying in one of the rooms. The receptionist 
also asked if he had to ID if 2 people are staying in one room.  
 
 

7.1.5 On 5th December 2014, Ms Chalmers, the Police Crime Reduction Advisor 
carried out a crime reduction survey at the premises. A Security Assessment 
Report was completed with recommendations on security which was passed 
to Skyways Hotel for their consideration. 
 

7.1.6 Various licensing checks were carried out at the Skyways Hotel between 
March and August 2015. 

 
7.1.7       On 10th April 2015, Ms Pearmain and others attended the licensed premises. 

The annexe building next door was open and not locked. 

Page 10



Review Application Report 

 
7.1.8      On 7th August 2015, Ms Pearmain and others attended the premises. The 

annexe building next door was unlocked. Some guests still not being asked for 
their ID. 

 
7.1.9 On 12th August 2015 Thames Valley Police conducted an operation at the 

Skyways Hotel which formed part of “Operation Cuckoo,” a Child Sexual 
Exploitation Initiative.  A plain clothed Police Officer from the Thames Valley 
Police accompanied by a 13 year old female volunteer attempted to book a 
room at the hotel . The purpose of the operation was to test room bookings 
without ID at the hotel as well as to try and purchase alcohol for a minor. 
 

7.1.10.The Police Officer accompanied by the 13 year old female volunteer asked for 
a room for one night, but was told all double rooms were booked. The Officer 
then went to bar, together with the female volunteer and was able to purchase 
a vodka and lemonade for the female volunteer and himself without any 
challenge as to age or identification for either of them. Whilst the Officer and 
the female volunteer remained in the bar area, the hotel receptionist asked the 
Officer if he wanted a room for the whole night or just few hours. The Officer 
asked for 3 hours and was told that they could not do 3 hours.   The Officer 
was about to ask for 2 hours, when his Inspector arrived. During the whole 
time the 13 year old female volunteer was in attendance directly next to the 
Officer, who was not challenged at anytime and no ID was requested. 
 

7.1.11 On 14 September 2015, the Police and licensing officers met with 
representatives from Skyways Hotel to  raise their continued concerns over 
the unacceptable management of the Premises, breach of the licence 
conditions and findings following Operation Cuckoo.                                                                   
 

7.1.12 On 15th October 2015 the Police, licensing officers, the Fire Safety Inspection 
Officer and Ms Chalmers attended Skyways Hotel. Ms Chalmers conducted a 
further review of the premises in light of her original Security Assessment 
Report and found further issues and concerns. 
 

7.1.13  Debie Pearmain highlights in the Review Application that the Police and 
Licensing Authority have tried to work with Skyways Hotel to address 
concerns at the Hotel. In particular, Ms Pearmain highlights potential 
safeguarding issues relating to the Police operation on 12th August 2015 as 
well as breaches of licence conditions. As the premises licence is already 
heavily conditioned, the Police are recommending that the premises licence is 
suspended for a period of 3 months (the maximum period in accordance with 
the section 182 guidance) for the current conditions on the premises licence to 
be fully implemented and complied with, for all staff to undergo Child Sexual 
Exploitation (CSE) training, and for a full agency licensing inspection to take 
place with all relevant Authorities before the end of the suspension period to 
ensure full compliance. 

  
8 REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED 
 
8.1 Responses have been received from Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue 
           Service, Neighbourhood Enforcement and Trading Standards with no 
           comments on the application. 

Page 11



Review Application Report 

 
8.2 There has not  been any responses from any other Responsible Authorities. 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix A  -  Copy of Premises Licence for Skyways Hotel PL4582 
 
Appendix B  -  Review Application 
 
Appendix C  -  Supporting information (sent with and part of the Review Application) 
 
Appendix D -    Procedure to be followed at the hearing 
 
Appendix E -    Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
 
Background papers 
 
- The Licensing Act 2003 
 
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 - (Revised March 

2015) 
 
- Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 ([Various]) Orders 2005 
 
- Slough Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy - December 2014 to 
         2019 
 
- DCMS Guidance – Red and Yellow Card System 
 

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



APPENDIX C

Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

APPENDIX D 
 

PROCEDURE FOR LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

1. The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce those present, including 
members of the Sub-Committee, and ensure that all parties are informed of the 
procedure to be followed. 

 
2. The Sub-Committee will consider any request made by a party for permission for a 

person other than his representation as stated in his notice that he intends to 
attend or be represented at the hearing. 

 
3. The Licensing Officer will introduce the report and outline the application. 
 
4. The police, responsible authorities and interested parties if represented at the 

Sub-Committee may present relevant facts. 
 
5. The Chairman will invite questions from the  
 

• Applicant or representative 

• Sub-Committee 
 
6. The applicant or representative will present his case and call any other persons 

invited to appear to make representations. 
 
7. The Chairperson will invite questions from 
 

• The police, responsible authorities and interested parties  

• The Sub-Committee 
 
8. The police, responsible authorities and interested parties will make any closing 

remarks to the Sub-Committee if they so wish. 
 
9. The applicant or representative will make any closing remarks to the Sub-

Committee if he so wishes. 
 
10. The Sub-Committee may then decide the matter in private in which case all 

persons other than the legal adviser and Sub-Committee Clerk will then withdraw 
from the meeting. 

 
11. The parties will be recalled and the Chairman will announce the Sub-Committee’s 

decision and the reasons for reaching that decision. 
 
 

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



 

APPENDIX E 

Section 51 – Licensing Act 2003 

Application for review of premises licence. 

(1) Where a premises licence has effect, an interested party or a responsible 

authority may apply to the relevant licensing authority for a review of the 

licence. 

 

(2) Subsection (1) is subject to regulations under section 54 (form etc. of 

applications etc.). 

 

(3) The Secretary of State must by regulations under this section— 

(a) require the applicant to give a notice containing details of the application to 

the holder of the premises licence and each responsible authority within 

such period as may be prescribed; 

(b) require the authority to advertise the application and invite representations 

about it to be made to the authority by interested parties and responsible 

authorities; 

(c) prescribe the period during which representations may be made by the 

holder of the premises licence, any responsible authority or any interested 

party; 

(d) require any notice under paragraph (a) or advertisement under paragraph 

(b) to specify that period. 

 

(4) The relevant licensing authority may, at any time, reject any ground for review 

specified in an application under this section if it is satisfied— 

(a) that the ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing 

         objectives, or 

(b) in the case of an application made by a person other than a  

         responsible authority, that— 

(i)      the ground is frivolous or vexatious, or 

(ii) the ground is a repetition. 

 

(5) For this purpose a ground for review is a repetition if— 

(a) it is identical or substantially similar to— 

(i) a ground for review specified in an earlier application for review made 

in respect of the same premises licence and determined under 

section 52, or 

 

Page 85



 

(ii) representations considered by the relevant licensing authority in 

accordance with section 18, before it determined the application for 

the premises licence under that section, or 

(iii) representations which would have been so considered but for the fact 

that they were excluded representations by virtue of section 32, and 

(b) a reasonable interval has not elapsed since that earlier application for 

review or the grant of the licence (as the case may be). 

 

(6)  Where the authority rejects a ground for review under subsection 

 (4)(b), it must notify the applicant of its decision and, if the ground was 

 rejected because it was frivolous or vexatious, the authority must notify 

 him of its reasons for making that decision. 

(7)  The application is to be treated as rejected to the extent that any of the 

 grounds for review are rejected under subsection (4). 

 Accordingly the requirements imposed under subsection (3)(a) and (b) and 

 by section 52 (so far as not already met) apply only to so much (if any) of the 

 application as has not been rejected.] 

Page 86



AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 87

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 94

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 95

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 103

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 105

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 107

Public Document Pack

Document is Restricted



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Guidance on Predetermination/ Predisposition - To Note
	3 Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 25th November, 2015
	4 Premises Licence Review- Skyways Hotel, 19-21 London Rd, Slough, Berkshire SL3 7RL
	Appendix A Skyways Premises Licence - readacted
	Licensing Sub-Committee 20.01.16 Skyways Hotel- App B - readacted
	Licensing Sub Cttee- Skyways Hotel Appendix C -readacted
	Licensing Sub Cttee 20.01.16 Skyways Hotel -App D
	Licensing Sub Cttee 20.01.16 Skyways Hotel-AppE

	6 Private Hire Driver and Operator Conduct Hearing- (Reference 04-15)
	Licensing Sub 20.01.16 Ref 04-15 APPENDIX A
	Licensing Sub 20.01.16 Ref 04-15 APPENDIX B
	Licensing Sub 20.01.16 Ref 04-15 APPENDIX C
	Licensing Sub 20.01.16 Ref 04-15 APPENDIX D
	Licensing Sub 20.01.16 Ref 04-15 Appendix E
	Licensing Sub 20.01.15 Ref 04-15 Appendix F
	Licensing Sub 20.01.16 Ref 04-15 Appendix G
	Licensing Sub 20.01.16 Ref 04-15 Appendix H


